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Dear Sir

LIABILITY INSURANCE

We have pleasure in confirming that your company is on risk and your Policy document will be forwarded
10 due course.

The following sections are covered under your policy:

*Security Risks (Basic Cover) R500 000 per claim/per period
*¥Firearm Caver R500 000 per claim/per period
*Fidelity ‘ ~ R250 000 per claim/per period

(Dishonesty of guards/employees)

*Employers Liability RS500 000 per claim/per period
{(Workman's Compensation ‘top-up’)

The policy is underwritten by Lioyds of London (75%) and SRU (25%) and the Limit of Cover can be
selected In accordance with the Contract Conditions with your elient.  The policy is based on claims
resulting in loss, damage, injury or death to the client due to the negligence or willful disregard of duty by
the puards and the standard excess per policy wording will apply.

Kindly advise your client that they are welcome io contact our office to verify cover.

Assuring you of our best attention to the Security Industry.

Yours faithfully

Carretad
CHERYL WELSH

Cheryl Lynne Welsh t/a Welsh & Associates

+2711 421 9985
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